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January 21, 2025 
 

Quote Request – Tub Surround Installation 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This addendum issued January 21, 2025, becomes in its entirety a part of the Quote Request as is fully 

set forth herein: 

 

Item 1: Q: Can you provide a list of materials HACP has in stock?  

A: Yes- HACP will provide a list of materials in stock to the bid winner. 

 

Item 2: Q: What are the measurements for the tub and surround areas in each unit?  

A: HACP will provide the surround to ensure standardization. 

   

Item 3: Q: Does the mold and mildew resistant paint need to match a particular color?  

  A: Yes- HACP will provide the standardized paint. 

   

Item 4: Q: Are all bathrooms in each of the seven units the same color? 

  A: Yes 

 

Item 5: Q: Where are the 7 units located ? 

  A: Northview Heights 

 

Item 6: Q:  If new grab bars and fixtures are needed what specs should be followed ?  

  A: HACP will provide the materials. 

 

Item 7: Q:  Do you want moisture board installed behind the tub surrounds? 

  A: Yes 

 

Item 8: Q: Will change orders be allowed after the bid is accepted if something out of scope 

occurs that is required to complete the tub surrounds? 

  A: No 

 

Item 9: Q: One is on the tub surrounds the contractor supply the tub surround and on the 

safety grab Do we supply them? 

  A: HACP will supply the materials. 
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Item 10:  Q: What are the payment terms? 

  A: The Authority shall use its reasonable business efforts to process and pay 

each invoice within 30 days of its receipt. 

 

Item 11: Q: What’s the expected start date? 

  A: The will be scheduled with the winning bidder.   

 

Item 12: The due date, time, and location remain unchanged at January 28, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.  

Bids should be emailed to loreal.cryder@hacp.org.   

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

               

Mr. Brandon Havranek       Date 

Associate Director of Procurement/Contracting Officer 
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